
 

 

November 23, 2020 
 
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
 
Ontario Energy Board    via e-mail (registrar@oeb.ca & Zora.Crnojacki@oeb.ca) 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  N4P 1E4 
 
Enbridge Gas Inc.    via e-mail (Alicja.Pagaduan@enbridge.com & ckeizer@torys.com) 
500 Consumers Road 
Toronto, ON  M2J 1P8 
     
All Registered Intervenors via e-mail (jack@cleanairalliance.org; kent@elsonadvocacy.ca;  
 johnlean@bell.net; michael.brophy@rogers.com;  
 aengel@foglers.com; tom.idanyi@rogers.com &  

drquinn@rogers.com) 
     
Ontario Energy Board Registrar,  
       
RE: Application #EB-2020-0192 by Enbridge Gas Inc.  
 
The Corporation of the County of Middlesex has been able to resolve its concerns with the above noted Application 
with Enbridge Gas Inc.  Resultantly, the County hereby withdraws its Intervenor Status and Interrogatory Questions.  
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
  
Yours Truly, 
 

 
Wayne P. Meagher, LL.B., J.D., H.B.A. 
County Barrister & Solicitor / Director of Legal Services / Municipal Prosecutor 
 
Cc: client (Chris Traini ctraini@middlesex.ca) 
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